
1

Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Anye Spivey - AF Evans Development, Inc. [ASpivey@afevans.com]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 9:18 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Grover Buhr
Subject: RE: RO#2924 Report Upload

Thank you Jerry for responding to this so quickly. 
 
Anyé 
 
Anyé Spivey 
A. F. Evans Development, Inc. 
1000 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, California 94607 
Direct: (510) 267-4696 
Facsimile: (510) 891-9004 
www.afevans.com  

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 5:02 PM 
To: Anye Spivey - AF Evans Development, Inc. 
Cc: Grover Buhr 
Subject: RE: RO#2924 Report Upload 
 
Work plan approval attached.  A hard copy will follow. 
 
Regards, 
 

Jerry Wickham 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
phone:  510-567-6791 
Fax:  510-337-9335 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
 
Online case files are available at the following website http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
  
  
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material 
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by 
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any 
attachments thereto. 
 

From: Matt Hall [mailto:mbhall@treadwellrollo.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 1:14 PM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Cc: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Grover Buhr; ASpivey@afevans.com 
Subject: RO#2924 Report Upload 
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Please find the Work Plan for Sub-Slab Vapor Investigation, 901 Jefferson Street, Oakland, CA, which was uploaded to 
your ftp site. 
 
Feel free to contact me with any questions or comments regarding the transmission. 
 
Thanks, 
Matthew B. Hall, PE 
Senior Project Engineer 
Treadwell&Rollo 
A Bay Area Green Business 
510/874-4500 x556 
510/289-9310 (cell) 
mbhall@treadwellrollo.com 
 


